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Rancho Heritage

Under Spanish and Mexican rule, much
of the East Bay, including all of present-
day Oakland, lay within the boundaries
of Rancho San Antonio. Granted in
1820 to Luis Maria Peralta, this 45,000
acre cattle ranch was one of the largest
ranchos on San Francisco Bay.

The Peraltas shipped out cattle hides and
tallow from the Embarcadero de San
Antonio, a small boat landing located near
this spot at the foot of present-day 14th
Avenue. These products were sold to British
and American traders who sailed around
Cape Horn. The hides were used to make
shoes and saddles, and the tallow was
4y s g il turned into candles and soap. Look across
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East Oakland Station, about 1910
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The East Shore Freeway, now the Nimitz
Freeway, was built shortly after World War 1.
It was the East Bay's first major highway.
The view above shows the freeway in the
1950s. The Port of Oakland built a new
roadway, the Embarcadero, to improve
access between the freeway and the harbor.
This is the road that you are now on.
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For more information on the history of Oakland’s
waterfront, visit the Oakland Library’s History Room
and the Oakland Museum of California.
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